
t~~ ~ , *

thrilM COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNIlhb STAlES
'rrfjn1 W~WAUlIGTOtI D.C, IO4P

tp~~~~I

B-1791192 : 0tober 1, 1973

Cyrus G. Delano Company
2910 W. College Avenue
Denvor, Colorado 80219

Attention: Cyrus G. Delano

Gentleman:

We refer to your letter of July 5, 1973, protesting
the award of a contract to another bidder under Invitation
for Bids (IFB) No. 292-73-37, issued May 18s, 1973, by the
Atomic Enoegy Commission (AEC), Rocky Flats Area Office,
Golden, Colorado, for a steam plant addition at the
Plutonium Recovery and Waste Treatment Facility,

Essentially, you contend that your firm should not be
penalized for your failure to properly tcknowledge amend-
ments to the invitation since you attempted to obtain the
necessary information from AEC.

The IFB initially was scheduled for bid opening on
June 21, 1973. Puruuant to your request a copy of the plans
and specifications was mailed to you on June 4, 1973. Two
amendments to the IFB 'ore issued on June 18 and 25, re-
spectively, The first amendment extended the bid opening
date to June 28 and mweo a number of other changes, the
more significant of wh:.ch were the modifications to the
Davia-Bacon wage rates, a number of changes in the technical
provietons and the addition of a number of special condi-
tlions. The second amendment changed three of the special
provislone and one tecrnical provision, and added a new
special condition on the General Manager' Determination -
Project Labor Agreement.

Your protest statae that neither amendment was received
by your firm but that you "had heard that an addendum was
out." You contend thnt on Jung 26 you unsuccessfully tried
to contact ABC to obtain the necessary information and
that you finally reached. an AEC representatitve by telephone
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on June 27. This individusl road, while you transcribed,
what you believed to be a portion of amendment No. 1,
You state that it wa4 your belief at the time that this
amendment slam the only one issued, An it turns out,
amendment No, 2 %fas read to you with the exception of
Special Condition 31 and the related voluminous document
entitled "General Hanagorls Determination,- Project Labor
Agreement." You have submitted your transcribed notesr
in support of your statement.

Three bids were opened on Juno 28, and your firm
was low, However, your bid acknowledged only the receipt
of amendment No. 1 but referred to it as bearing a date
of June 25, which is the date of the second amendment.
As a result your bid was rejected as nonreaponaive aud
award stas made to the second low bidder on June 29, 1973.

Generally, if a bidder does not receive and acknowladge
a material amendment to an Invitation and ouch failure is
not the result of a consciouc or deliberate effort to
exclude the bidder from participating in the competition,
the bid must be rejected as nonresponsive. 40 Comp. Geu.
126, 128 (1960). Since we are advised by the AEC that
copies of both amendments were mailed to you on the date.

* of issuance, we have no reason to believe that the failure
* of your firm to receive theme amendments was the result

of a deliberate effort on the part of the contracting
agency.
" ,$

The procurement Regulations provide that the failure
of a bidder to acknowlidge receipt of an amendment may be
'considered a minor irrrgularity, which may'be corrected
, or waived after bid opening, if the bid, as received,
clearly indicates that the bidder received the amendment
or if the amendment involves only a matter of form or is -

one which has eitheLr no effect or a trivial effect on
price, quantity, quality or delivery of the required itema
See Federal Procurement Regulations 1-2.405(d).

'In this connection AEC has advised that 'both smend-
,, uents incorporate changes which are material, thereby
J requiring a clear acknowledgment for both prior to bid

I opening. We do not think your acknowledgment of amendment
A' No. 1 with the ixclu'Aon of the date of the second
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."ouadment is a sufficiently clear Indication ol' receipt ,

of' boVU amendments., We tlllnk your bid, on Its fstca
lar,'icatege an' awareness of only one amendment an.A that
you could not be hold to per£'orm in accordance wilth all* 
material requirements of the Invitation, as amended,
without iome further manlfoatatlon on your part of your

* 9 conc4rronce.

While wo eAuostion whether the Issuance of a material
and v'oluminous bid imendmeitt only three days prior to 
bid opentng permitted aufffcieiet tice for iti receiptj
nvaluation an', acknowledgment w nre nuot inclaned to
dystucb the nward e ince tho record showi that you choae
to eubilt a bid without revtewing all biddang documentd.
Xn this connections' we have noted your otatement that
tho sAo meprfsentathve, onutho day prior to bid openfngu
ondccated that your bed would not be fa-cted by Special
ConWitiolw 31 und the related General eanagerfa Determination,
vPralai Labor Agreeoent, dhich prove aions were not read to t

you ovor the telephone bcause of tsehw treat longtu ch
Howreveiv No think bidders ohould be on notice of the

> possiblifty t>Xat t^,.e views of a Governmout representative 
regarding the Witatrlallt~y of an amendments might not be. 
subtained by otwtr authoritye iee 52 Compb Gen dun

(Bt177716, Hay 3, 1973)s We beldove you should have
th A eneque eted podor to bbd opening an opportunty to review

S 'ill bidding documentu and that any protest on that account
i;hould i ave been fy lad prior to bid openinge 4 Cb R 2e,2(a)l

ACcordingly wd e renlude that the rejertioe of your
ajd was proper ang yout wrotest ip therefore denored.

y Enclosed is a coPn of b ur leofter of today t , t.e
r agency pointhng out ti t need to allow potentighl bnidders u

' rsufficiente prior to bd the opngning of ordyto eoniider
bid bidmengdoctun ad t

Accoringl we nletaSncerery jours u

t , . w ~~~Paul a. 0N~bling

, ...

-~~~' , ~~Acting Comptroller Clederl , 
4 1 of the '^aited Statey

Eaclorure o
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The lonorable DPxy Tiee Ray
Chalran, United States Atomai

Energy Commlimlon

Dear Dr. Ray:

We refer to letter dated August 5, 1973, from the
Diroector, Division of Contractuo furniahing a report on
the protest of the Cyrus C, Delano Company, against
rejection of Its bid under solicitation No. 292-73-37,

There In enclosed for your information a copy 4if our
decision of today to the oompany denying itn protest.

Your attention In directed to that portion of our
decision wherein we reuogniue the prejudlidial effect
which may be occasioned by the failure to allow sufficient
time for receipt, evaluation and ecknowledgmmnt of a
material invitation amendment such ap occurred in this
cames We suggeut that appropriate sation be taken to
preclude a recurrence. I

The file transmitted with the report of August 9 ts
returnod,

Sincerely yours,

Paul 6. Doubling

Acting Comptroller Generali
of the United Staa.e

Enclosures




